Diocese of Baker
OREGON, PENDLETON

St. Andrew Mission
48022 St. Andrew’s Road
Pendleton, Oregon 97801
Phone 541-276-0767

History:
1861-1864 Diocesan priests established and attended the Umatilla Reservation station (Cayuse, Nez Perce, Umatilla, and Walla Walla)
1865-1868, 1888-present Jesuits (formerly Turin and California; now Oregon Province, Portland, Oregon) have administered St. Andrew Mission, Umatilla Reservation
1868-1888 Diocesan priests administered St. Andrew’s
1888-1970s Sisters of St. Francis of Philadelphia (Aston, Pennsylvania) established and administered St. Ann School, Umatilla Reservation, until it became a charter school

Diocesan priests from St. Andrew’s attended St. Ann Mission, 1869-1872

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: 1865-present
Volume: Approximately 2-3 cubic feet
Description: The records at St. Andrew Mission and School are not arranged according to a classification scheme. Consequently, description is by record type.

Parish Office

A. Sacramental records
   Inclusive dates: 1865-present
   Volume: several volumes
   Description: For St. Andrew Mission and St. Ann Mission.

School Office

B. School records
   Inclusive dates: Unknown
   Volume: Approximately 2-3 cubic feet
   Description: For St. Andrew School.